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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Herriman, Anna - Communities <Anna.Herriman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> on behalf of 

Minerals & Waste Plan - E&E <Minerals.WastePlan@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 April 2020 12:19

To: Planning; Samantha Taylor

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 19/01047/OUT

Dear Samantha,

Thank you for consulting Oxfordshire County Council on 31st March 2020 for planning application 
reference 19/01047/OUT for:

Proposed development: Outline planning application for a residential development of up to 850 
dwellings; green infrastructure including formal (playing fields with changing rooms, allotments) 
and informal open space, landscaping; and associated infrastructure including a balancing pond; 
on land off the A4260, with access off the existing Longford Park access off the A4260 (Oxford 
Road), and a new access off the A4260 (Banbury Road). All matters of detail reserved, save for 
access.

Location: Land North East Of Oxford Road West Of Oxford Canal And East Of Bankside, Banbury

The proposed development is not within the mineral consultation area and it is not in a Strategic 
Mineral Resource Area/ Therefore, we have no objection to the proposed development. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in contact.

Kind Regards

Anna

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 31 March 2020 16:02
To: Minerals & Waste Plan - E&E <Minerals.WastePlan@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 19/01047/OUT

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial 
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook 
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.


